From: Working Women's Hlstory Project <wwhp@wwhpchicago.org>

Date: May 19, 2013 7:38:47 PM CDT

To: Maling List <wwhp-announce @wwhpchicago.org>

Subject: Correction: Celebrate 100th Anniversary of Women's Suffrage in lllinois

Reply-To: ckosborne @ gmail.com

Hello All--
Please note the correction on the day of this event - Tuesday, June 11th.
On June 11, 1913, the lllinois Legislature gave women the right to vote. We need to celebrate this centennial.

And we are! The League of Women Voters of Chicago with our co-sponsorship and that of the Chicago Area Women's History
Council is celebrating on

Tuesday, June 11, 2013, between 6 and 8 pm at the Exchequer Restaurant, 226 S. Wabash Ave.
The celebration will feature

Radical Ideas! Women and the Vote, a short play by Mary Bonnett, featuring 3 suffragists who were active in 1913
Catherine Waugh McCulloch, performed by Brigid Duffy

Grace Wilbur Trout, performed by Mary Bonnett

Ida B. Wells-Barnett, performed by Alma Washington

and Paul Odell, playing several roles

Leslie Hairston, Member of the City Council representing the 5th Ward

A powerpoint of these extraordinary suffragists and others.

And . ... pizza, salads, and wine/soft drinks.

All for $25 but remember you need to respond by JUNE 1st.

RSVP with payment by June 1st either online at LWV Chicago.org or mail checks made out to LWVChicago Education Fund to:
LWVCHicago

332 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 525



Chicago, IL 60604

For transportation and parking information visit www.L\WYChicago.org.

Flyer for the event is attached. You can also go to our website wwhpchicago.org for this same information.

Hope to see you there!

Sincerely,
Working Women's History Project

Visit WWHP at wwhpchicago.org or on Facebook.

! ®, The League of Women

Voters of Chicago

Celebrate the 100™
Anniversary of Women's
Suffrage in Illinois /

.

JOTESHONEN

-

R ) T BE AFV 1
~ I00YEARS OF YOTING

On June 11, 1913 Illinois legislators passed
the bill giving women the right to vote.

Celebration will feature:

Radical Ideas! Women and The Vote
Weritten by Mary Bonnett
Performed by
Brigid Duffy as Catherine Waugh McCulloch
Alma Washington as Ida B. Wells-Barnett
Mary Bonnett as Grace Wilbur Trout
and Paul Odell Ensemble

Alderman Leslie Hairston, 5™ Ward

Tuesday, June 11, 2013, 6 to 8 PM
Exchequer Restaurant 226 S. Wabash Ave.**
Cost: $25 includes pizza, salad and wine/soft drinks

RSVP with payment required by June 1




On line at LWVChicago.org or mail checks made out to LWVChicago Education Fund
to LWVChicago, 332 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 525, Chicago, IL 60604

Co-sponsored by:
Chicago Area Women’s History Council (CAWHC.org)
Working Women’s History Project (WWHPChicago.org)

For transportation and parking information visit www.LWVChicago.org




